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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us; Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: Delivered: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:12 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us"khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside Generating Station (NGS)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

HYPERLINK "mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us"Svec, Ed

Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside Generating Station (NGS)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:59 PM

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24 PM

To: 'robinson@coj.net’; Felton-Smith, Rita; 'khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us'; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov;
'yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us'; 'mpitrolo@fs.fed.us'; ‘brosmj@jea.com’; 'ken_kosky@golder.com'

Cc: Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed

Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP),
Northside Generating Station (NGS)

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental
Protection Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be

viewed at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F
Facility Name: Northside Generating Station (NGS)
Florida County: Duval

Allow firing up to 240 TPD of biomass-wood chips,
remove mercury conditions from boiler 1 & 2, and

ol Descriggighy clarify units 1 & 2 are authorized for one scrubber

tower.
Permit Application Processor: [Ed Svec
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9031
Processor Email Address: Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 8/14/12

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025



mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp




From: Catherine_Collins@fws.gov

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside Generating
Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 3:18:04 PM

Return Receipt
Your New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP),

document:Northside Generating Station (NGS)
was Catherine_Collins@fws.gov
received

by:

at: 08/16/2012 01:18:06 PM



mailto:Catherine_Collins@fws.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eelton-Smith, Rita; yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us; mpitrolo@fs.fed.us; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Kathleen Forney;
oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Cc: Svec, Ed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FI-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside Generating
Station (NGS)

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 3:22:13 PM

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID:

0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F

Facility Name:

Northside Generating Station (NGS)

Florida County:

Duval

Project Description:

Allow firing up to 240 TPD of biomass-wood chips,
remove mercury conditions from boiler 1 & 2, and
clarify units 1 & 2 are authorized for one scrubber
tower.

Permit Application Processor:

Ed Svec

Processor Phone:

(850) 717-9031

Processor Email Address:

Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

8/14/12

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department

by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.




mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us

mailto:mpitrolo@fs.fed.us

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Pitrolo, Melanie -FS

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Stratton, Dan -FS

Subject: RE: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:34:31 PM

Hi Lynn. Just noticed that this application is not on the website yet. Could you please let us know
when it is updated?

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24 PM

To: robinson@coj.net; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy, Khalid; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov;
yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us; Pitrolo, Melanie -FS; brosmj@jea.com; ken_kosky@golder.com

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

IARMS PA Project ID: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F
Facility Name: Northside Generating Station (NGS)
Florida County: Duval

Allow firing up to 240 TPD of biomass-wood chips,
remove mercury conditions from boiler 1 & 2, and

Project Description: clarify units 1 & 2 are authorized for one scrubber

tower.
Permit Application Processor: |Ed Svec
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9031
Processor Email Address: Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 8/14/12

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP



mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:mpitrolo@fs.fed.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:dstratton@fs.fed.us

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
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator
to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Pitrolo. Melanie -FS

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Stratton, Dan -FS

Subject: RE: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:41:33 PM

Nevermind Lynn, | was looking for the EPSAP link. Sorry about that!

From: Pitrolo, Melanie -FS

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:34 PM

To: 'Scearce, Lynn'

Cc: Stratton, Dan -FS

Subject: RE: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP),
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

To: robinson@coj.net; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy, Khalid; oqguendo.ana@epa.gov;
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

mailto:[mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

mailto:robinson@coj.net

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:catherine_collins@fws.gov

mailto:meredith_bond@fws.gov

mailto:yan.huang@dnr.state.ga.us

mailto:brosmj@jea.com

mailto:ken_kosky@golder.com

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




From: Brost, Mike J. - VP, Electric Systems

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:19:16 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:18:53 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:BrosMJ@jea.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Robinson, Richard

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:26:27 PM

Attachments: Read New Application 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP) Northside Generating

Station (NGS).msa

Connect with Mayor Brown and the City of Jacksonville!

[Facebook]<http://www.facebook.com/cityofjacksonville> [Twitter] <https://twitter.com/#!/cityofjax>
[YouTube] <http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofJax?feature=mhee> [Flickr]
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/34206377@N08/sets/> [Blog] <http://www.coj.net/Mayor/blog.aspx=>

For general information, contact 630-CITY (2489)<http://630city.coj.net/>.

View our calendar<http://www.coj.net/All-of-COJ/Upcoming-Events.aspx>, sign up for
newsletters<http://www.coj.net/Welcome/Featured-Newsletters.aspx> or learn about volunteer
opportunities<http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central -Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer -
Services.aspx=>.

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from
city officials are subject to public disclosure. ***



mailto:ROBINSON@coj.net

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.facebook.com/cityofjacksonville

https://twitter.com/#!/cityofjax

http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofJax?feature=mhee

http://www.flickr.com/photos/34206377@N08/sets/

http://www.coj.net/Mayor/blog.aspx

http://630city.coj.net/

http://www.coj.net/All-of-COJ/Upcoming-Events.aspx

http://www.coj.net/Welcome/Featured-Newsletters.aspx

http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central-Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer-Services.aspx

http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central-Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer-Services.aspx



Read: New Application:  0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside Generating Station (NGS)


			From


			Robinson, Richard


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:25:55 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:32 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:31 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eelton-Smith, Rita

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Friday, August 17, 2012 10:00:09 AM

Your message was read on Friday, August 17, 2012 10:00:07 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FELTON_R

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: mpitrolo@fs.fed.us

Subject: Relayed: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:13 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:mpitrolo@fs.fed.us"mpitrolo@fs.fed.us
Subject: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SIRPP), Northside Generating Station (NGS)

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

To: robinson@coj.net

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:robinson@coj.net"robinson@coj.net
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

To: catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov

Subject: Relayed: New Application: 0310045-037-AC-PSD-FL-265F, St. Johns River Power Park (SJRPP), Northside
Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:24:15 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:catherine_collins@fws.gov"catherine_collins@fws.gov

HYPERLINK "mailto:meredith_bond@fws.gov"meredith_bond@fws.gov

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



